Good Afternoon I
Thanks for the update.

Please can you let us have full details of the works that you are planning to do on
site and the timeline for these works?

Kind Regards

Planning Technician
Planning Services Team

Eden District Council
Mansion House
Friargate

Penrith

Cumbria

CA117YG

Tel - I

www.eden.gov.uk
www.twitter.com/EdenCouncil
www.facebook.com/EdenDistrictCouncil

From: _@highwavsengland.co.uk]

Sent: 28 May 2021 08:10

To: I @ ccen.cov.uk>

Subject: RE: Historic Railways Estate (HRE) Team - EDE/25 Great Musgrave railway bridge

Good morning Il

Thank you for getting in touch. Works to date have been to clear some soft ground in
the area & set up a temporary site compound. Please contact me in the future if you
require any further information.

Regards,
I

Historical Railways Estate (on behalf of Department for Transport)
Highways England | 37 Tanner Row | York | YO1 6 WP

General Office: +44 (0) 1904 621924

Mobile: +

Web: http://www.highwaysengland.co.uk

If you would like to make a request under the Freedom of information Act, please contact
info@highwaysengland.co.uk






